

# FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

## Minutes of the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel (to be confirmed at the next meeting)

**Date:** Thursday, 15 October 2020

**Venue:** Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

**PRESENT:**

**Councillor** Miss T G Harper (Chairman)

**Councillor** G Fazackarley (Vice-Chairman)

**Councillors:** J E Butts, Mrs L E Clubley, Mrs K Mandry, R H Price, JP and L Keeble

**Also  
Present:**



**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Apologies for absence were put forward by Councillor L Keeble on behalf of Councillor J M Englefield who was unable to attend the meeting due to ongoing work commitments.

**2. MINUTES**

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 24 September 2020 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

**3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS**

There were no Chairman's announcements.

**4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS**

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

**5. DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

**6. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS**

**(1) Covid-19 Public Spaces Recovery Plan**

There were no comments or points for clarification on this item of Executive Business.

**7. HEDGE CUTTING AND SPORTS PITCH RENOVATIONS**

The Panel considered a report and supporting presentation in respect of the performance of the hedge cutting and sports pitch maintenance service. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes as Appendix A.

Members thanked officers for a very informative report and excellent presentation and commented that it was an excellent decision to bring the service back in house.

RESOLVED that the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel notes the content of the report.

**8. COVID-19 LOCKDOWN - A REVIEW OF STREETSCENE SERVICES**

The Panel considered a report and supporting presentation in respect of the challenges faced by the Streetscene service during the Covid-19 pandemic lockdown period. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes as Appendix B.

The Chairman asked that her personal thanks to the Streetscene team be placed on record for the way they have managed to maintain service levels across the Borough during these challenging times and under ever-changing circumstances. These thanks were echoed by several of the other members of the Panel.

RESOLVED that:

- (a) the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel notes the content of the report; and
- (b) thanks be placed on record to the Streetscene team for the way they have managed to maintain service levels across the Borough during these challenging times and under ever-changing circumstances.

## **9. STREETSCENE SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES**

Members considered the Scrutiny priorities for the Panel and agreed that as a follow up to the presentation given to Members at the Panel meeting held on 14 March 2019 in respect of the government's proposed Resources and Waste Strategy, follow up reports be brought to the next meeting which outline the results of a kerbside glass collection study and the results of the cost modelling of kerbside collection arrangements proposed in the Strategy.

Members also requested that Project Integra be invited to attend a future meeting of the Panel to explain how other Local Authorities in the area are moving forward with arrangements to implement the proposed Resources and Waste Strategy.

RESOLVED that the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel agrees that:

- (a) a report on the kerbside glass collection study be added to the agenda for the next Panel meeting;
- (b) a report on the Resources and Waste Strategy kerbside collection modelling costs be added to the agenda for the next Panel meeting; and
- (c) Project Integra be invited to attend a future meeting of the Panel to explain how other Local Authorities in the area are planning to implement the Resources and Waste Strategy.

(The meeting started at 6.02 pm  
and ended at 7.29 pm).